
This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the
information you share if you respond.

Outlook

Fw: Atlantic Aviation Alternate

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Tue 2025-02-04 1:49 PM
To Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>; Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   

From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 1:49 PM
To: Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>; Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Atlantic Aviation Alternate
 
Good afternoon, please include in the public record.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION

STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
 
From: Wendie Kellington <wk@klgpc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:49 AM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Bickford, Jon <Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com>
Cc: Tony Helbling <helbling@wilsonconst.com>
Subject: RE: Atlantic Aviation Alternate
 

Tony, please provide the source of  this rule.  Regards, Wendie Kellington
 
From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:14 AM
To: Bickford, Jon <Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com>
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the
information you share if you respond.

Cc: Tony Helbling <helbling@wilsonconst.com>; Wendie Kellington <wk@klgpc.com>
Subject: RE: Atlantic Aviation Alternate
 
Good morning Jon, we don’t designate PAC members or alternates for specific meetings. Will you not be
able to attend?
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION

STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
 
From: Bickford, Jon <Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 5:10 AM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Cc: Tony Helbling <helbling@wilsonconst.com>; Wendie Kellington <wk@klgpc.com>
Subject: Atlantic Aviation Alternate
 

Good Morning.  I would like to take this time to designate Wendie Kellington as my alternate for
the meeting on Feb 11th.
 

Jon​​​​ Bickford 
General Manager ‑ UAO

T: 503-678-1336
 |

 

M: 503-899-

7676

jon.bickford@atlanticaviation.com
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